Public Document Pack
Monitoring Officer
Christopher Potter
County Hall, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1UD
Telephone (01983) 821000

Name of meeting

LOCAL OUTBREAK ENGAGEMENT BOARD

Date

WEDNESDAY 3 NOVEMBER 2021

Time

12.00 PM

Venue

COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT,
ISLE OF WIGHT

Members of the
committee

Cllrs L Peacey-Wilcox (Chairman), D Andre, K Love and
I Stephens
Democratic Services Officer: Marie Bartlett
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk

1.

Minutes (Pages 5 - 8)
To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the meeting held on 16 September
2021.

2.

Declarations of Interest
To invite Members to declare any interest they might have in the matters on the
agenda.

3.

Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum
Questions may be asked without notice but to guarantee a full reply at the
meeting, a question must be put including the name and address of the
questioner by delivery in writing or by electronic mail to Democratic Services at
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk, no later than two clear working days before the
start of the meeting. Therefore the deadline for written questions will be Friday,
29 October 2021.

Details of this and other Council committee meetings can be viewed on the Isle of
Wight Council’s Committee website. This information may be available in
alternative formats on request. Please note the meeting will be audio recorded
and the recording will be placed on the website (except any part of the meeting
from which the press and public are excluded). Young people are welcome to
attend Council meetings however parents/carers should be aware that the public
gallery is not a supervised area.

Page 1

4.

Reports of the Local Outbreak Engagement Board
(a)

Update on current situation
IOW Public Health Data

(b)

Actions taken and required
To receive an update from the Director of Public Health.

(c)

Update on Communications Activity
To receive an update from the Assistant Chief Executive and Chief
Strategy Officer.

5.

Members' Question Time
To guarantee a reply to a question, a question must be submitted in writing or by
electronic mail to democratic.services@iow.gov.uk no later than 12 noon on
Monday, 1 November 2021. A question may be asked at the meeting without
prior notice but in these circumstances there is no guarantee that a full reply will
be given at the meeting.

CHRISTOPHER POTTER
Monitoring Officer
Tuesday, 26 October 2021

Page 2

Interests
If there is a matter on this agenda which may relate to an interest you or your partner or
spouse has or one you have disclosed in your register of interests, you must declare your
interest before the matter is discussed or when your interest becomes apparent. If the
matter relates to an interest in your register of pecuniary interests then you must take no
part in its consideration and you must leave the room for that item. Should you wish to
participate as a member of the public to express your views where public speaking is
allowed under the Council’s normal procedures, then you will need to seek a dispensation
to do so. Dispensations are considered by the Monitoring Officer following the submission
of a written request. Dispensations may take up to 2 weeks to be granted.
Members are reminded that it is a requirement of the Code of Conduct that they should
also keep their written Register of Interests up to date. Any changes to the interests
recorded on that form should be made as soon as reasonably practicable, and within 28
days of the change. A change would be necessary if, for example, your employment
changes, you move house or acquire any new property or land.
If you require more guidance on the Code of Conduct or are unsure whether you need to
record an interest on the written register you should take advice from the Monitoring
Officer – Christopher Potter on (01983) 821000, email christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk, or
Deputy
Monitoring
Officer
Justin Thorne
on
(01983)
821000,
email justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk.
Notice of recording
Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or
recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press.
However, this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop
and possibly to leave the meeting. This meeting may also be filmed for live and
subsequent broadcast (except any part of the meeting from which the press and public are
excluded).
If you wish to record, film or photograph the council meeting or if you believe that being
filmed or recorded would pose a risk to the safety of you or others then please speak with
the democratic services officer prior to that start of the meeting. Their contact details are
on the agenda papers.
If the press and public are excluded for part of a meeting because confidential or exempt
information is likely to be disclosed, there is no right to record that part of the meeting. All
recording and filming equipment must be removed from the meeting room when the public
and press are excluded.
If you require further information please see the council guide to reporting on council
meetings which can be found at
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note
All information that is recorded by the council is held in accordance with the Data
Protection Act 2018. For further information please contact Democratic Services at
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk
Page 3

Questions by Members of the Public:
To guarantee a reply at the meeting, members of the public must deliver their question in
writing or by email to democratic.services@iow.gov.uk no later than two clear working
days prior to the start of the meeting. Each question must give the name and address of
the questioner. Any written question received by the deadline stated in the agenda will
receive a written response.
A question may be asked at the meeting without prior notice but in these circumstances,
there is no guarantee that a full reply will be given.

Page 4

Agenda Item 1

Name of meeting

LOCAL OUTBREAK ENGAGEMENT BOARD

Date and Time

THURSDAY 16 SEPTEMBER 2021 COMMENCING AT
11.00 AM

Venue

COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE
OF WIGHT

Present

Cllrs L Peacey-Wilcox (Chairman), D Andre, K Love and
I Stephens

Officers Present
34.

Simon Bryant, John Metcalfe and Wendy Perera

Minutes
RESOLVED:
THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2021 be confirmed.

35.

Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest made at this stage.

36.

Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum
There were no public questions received.

37.

Reports of the Local Outbreak Engagement Board
37a

Update on current situation

The Director of Public Health (DPH) provided the board with a presentation, based
on the most up to date data.
The seven-day infection rate on the Island was lower than national figures, it was
noted that the virus was still spreading. There had been an increase in positive tests
from the PCR tests and with schools returning lateral flow test results had
increased.
The vaccination programme had been successful with 80% of residents fully
vaccinated, news on the roll out of booster jabs and vaccinations of 12-15 year olds
would be rolled out once information was provided.

1
Page 5

The Island was still seeing hospitalisation of Covid-19 patients however due to the
vaccination programme this was reduced, encouragement of the vaccine was still be
promoted.
The annual winter plan had been published the previous day to ensure
organisations were ready for the winter, the plan included flu and Covid-19. The
board were advised that an increase in cases would be seen over the coming
months, however it was believed that organisations needed to ensure a plan was in
place for other illnesses seen during the winter months such as flu.
The board thanked staff and believed that a strong public message had influenced
Island residents in their behaviour during a busy summer with a high volume of
visitors to the Island.
It was noted that schools had a good process in place, Government guidance had
been issued regarding the vaccination programme for 12-15 year olds, there was
some uncertainty if a second dose would be offered and the timings around this.
There was some concern regarding consent for the vaccination, the DPH advised
that a young person could consent ideally in consultation with parents, he informed
the board that he would feed back concerns to a meeting later in the week.
The board asked questions regarding the number of lateral flow test results being
submitted and asked if there was anymore that needed to be done to encourage
people to take lateral flow tests and submit their results. The DPH agreed that this
needed to be promoted to help prevent the spread of the virus.
People attending the Isle of Wight Festival were strongly being encouraged to take a
test before leaving home to attend and take a test when they return home.
It was noted that it was important to look at Covid-19 in a similar way to flu, to keep
the pressure off the NHS, the framework of the board was less about containing the
outbreak and more about identifying community spread.
A robust system was in place to transport visitors off the island if they tested positive
for Covid while on the Island and it was important to ensure information was still
available to both visitors and residents.
37b

Actions taken and required

It was noted that this item had been covered in the previous item.
37c

Update on Communications Activity

The Assistant Chief Executive provided the board with a brief update on the activity
around communications and engagement. Over the summer the stay safe message
was being promoted, along with regular testing, isolation, vaccination, face
coverings and hand, face, space to both residents and visitors on the Island.
#findyourspace had been pushed through various social media and advertising
campaigns.

2
Page 6

In partnership with Visit IW and the Chamber of Commerce to ensure clear and
concise covid messages were being given, this also included local businesses and
transport operators. Regulatory services had worked throughout with businesses to
ensure guidelines were followed correctly.
It was noted that people had a personal responsibility to stop the spread of the virus
and communications continued to put out messages to inform residents.
Questions were raised regarding the booking system for second vaccinations, some
residents had been advised they would need to travel to the mainland for this, the
DPH advised that he was not aware of any problems with the system, however this
may have been caused when vaccination centres changed the vaccination being
provided.
There was some discussion around vaccination passports, the board were advised
that it had been suggested that these may be needed for pubs and clubs etc rather
than introducing another lockdown. It was noted that keeptheislandsafe.org
contained guidance which included a sign post to the NHS covid pass and the NHS
covid-19 app.
38.

Members' Question Time
There were no Member’s questions submitted.

CHAIRMAN

3
Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

